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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Gary Palmer             Lori Henry 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
Request for Proposals # 18-116-G 

 
Recycling and Yard Waste Services 

May 7, 2018 
 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
In reference to the RFP listed above, the following answers to questions are 
hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposals: 
 

Questions and Answers:  
 

# QUESTION ANSWER 

1. 
Will the City RFP the residential garbage 
collection contract? If so, when? If not when 
does the current garbage contract expire? 

 

The city self performs residential garbage 

collection, and there are no current plans to 

change.  

 

 
2. 

Can you provide a list of approved Recycling 
and Yard Waste Facilities in the Area? 

 

It is the Proposer’s responsibility to identify and 
secure material processing and recovery 
facilities.  The following link is to the Georgia 
EPD website, which includes a variety of 
permitted solid waste facilities, some of which 
are recycling and/or recovery facilities: 

https://epd.georgia.gov/permitted-solid-waste-
facilities 

 

3. 
Can the City provide the number of Homes to 
be serviced? 

In February, 2018, the City paid the current 
contractor based on 25,720 residential 
customers. The number of residential customers 
at initiation of the contract is estimated at 
26,000.  As stated in the RFP section G.02.18, 
the residential customer count will be updated 
semi-annually.                  

https://epd.georgia.gov/permitted-solid-waste-facilities
https://epd.georgia.gov/permitted-solid-waste-facilities
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4. 
Will the city provide a copy of the existing 
YW and Recycling Contract? 

Yes. However, we do so only to meet our legal 
requirement, and not to provide any insight into 
the current solicitation process or forthcoming 
contract.  

 

All other terms, conditions, and deadlines remain the same.  
 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 
  

City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my proposal response for the 
above mentioned RFP.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  


